

Message

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) [Keley.Katona@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-04-06 1:20:08 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
CC: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY) [Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca]
Subject: RE: Meeting Tomorrow
Attachments: IESO Business Issues 6 April 2017v2.1.docx

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi,
Attached is the document for discussion this afternoon.
Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: April-05-17 6:12 PM
To: Kim Marshall (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca); jordan.penic@ieso.ca
Cc: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: Meeting Tomorrow

Hi Kim, Jordan,
We would like to meet tomorrow to discuss any issues related to the IESO in drafting OFHP legislation. Apologies for the short notice but the only time available is 4:45pm. Please let me know if Bruce will attend or anyone from your legal as well.
Thanks,
Keley